

DANIELLE MOLINAR

210-215-1461 • danielle.r.molinar@gmail.com • www.daniellemolinar.com

PROFILE

Danielle is an IT professional with a hybrid of strong communication skills and advanced technology savvy. Experienced in large-scaled Agile delivery, with extensive knowledge in UI/UX design, front-end development, problem-solving and digital strategy. Having a huge passion for technology, her core expertise focus on incorporating innovation to drive businesses and revolutionizing in a demanding digital world. Interested in further advancing her knowledge and experience at all levels of technology, product development, designing & digital consulting/strategy.

PROGRAMMING & TOOLS SKILLS

HTML/CSS	100%
JavaScript/jQuery	100%
Angular, React, NodeJS	96%
Bootstrap, WordPress	95%
Adobe XD, Illustrator	85%
InDesign, InVision, Origami	85%
Sketch, Framer, Figma	95%
Principle, Axure, Atomic	82%
StorybookJS	85%
Unity	78%
Git/Version Control	93%
iOS development/Swift	86%
VSCode, Eclipse, XCode	94%

SKILLS

Responsive Design, Mobile Development, Interaction & Visual Design, Usability Testing, C++, Java, Information Architecture, User Research, Agile & Waterfall Methodologies, Design Thinking Methodologies, Digital Strategy & Operations, Web Accessibility & 508 Compliance, Prototyping, Wireframing, Metrics & Reporting, Human-Centered Design, Product Development & Innovation, Storyboards, Task Flows, Personas, Data Visualization, Jira, Jenkins, PostgreSQL

CERTIFICATIONS



AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner



ICAgile Certified Professional

EDUCATION

Texas State University | 2014 – December 2018
Bachelor of Science, Major in Digital Media Innovation & Computer Science. Major GPA: 3.60, Overall GPA: 3.35

EXPERIENCE

Accenture – Front-End Engineer | Feb 2019 - Present
Specialize in front-end development for 3 digital health & human services internal products, with a team oriented around human-centered design to bring a commercial experience to the public sector. Transformed legacy systems and developed fully functional end-to-end products for the clients. Was the sole developer for all demo applications and marketing tools. Lead the implementation of a full redesign effort of our core application and services using Angular, React and Bootstrap frameworks, bringing an entirely new user experience to the platform. Completely revamped, reorganized and componentized the front-end architecture, improving code reusability and efficiency, thus reducing company costs, increasing sales and quality of our application performance.

Freelancer –UI/UX Developer | May 2018- Dec 2018
Consulted with startup companies to bring their visions to life – from the assessment phase through implementation. Would review the current state of their products and provide design solutions to solve business challenges and their users’ needs through extensive UX research, analysis, design, prototyping, development and testing.

Coiski – Web Developer Intern | Aug 2017 - May 2018
Developer and digital strategist for 11 of Coiski’s clients, a full-service interactive agency. Designed, developed and maintained the best, user-centered websites/applications. Heavily focused on mobile development, making our applications fully responsive and cross-browser compatible. Reduced Code duplication by using front-end class design patterns and organization to keep our code minimal, keeping our designs clean and consistent throughout the applications. Strategized behind our company beliefs that content is king, always ensuring our clients have the strongest online digital presence.